October Bike Club Minutes

- Call to Order Joe B. @ 8:04 am
- New Members Present? (or wannabes)
 Paul Reschke and Roger Shay, welcome to the club
- Review and Approval of September Minutes
 Noted in minutes that the Christmas party is Dec 4th not
 November 27th.
- Treasurer's Report Joe M. \$1,714.58
 - Thanks to Joe M. for fixing the label maker at Echo
- Club Expo Opportunity w/Kerrie on November 9th, waiting for more information. Looks like it will be the Great Lawn at RH Johnson. Jeff Bodmer, Allen Schlemmer, Twyla Falesiek, Nap Young, Keith Erickson volunteered.
- Christmas Dinner on December 4th Anne Brown and Lori Schroeder They have contacted Chef Pete's, Dillions/Memos. Chef Peters price will be around \$48per person for the full meal. We talked about having them do just the hot food and we will do salads and dessert. Lori will look at what that will cost and they are waiting on the other places to get back to them.

<u>Motion</u>: The club will subsidize a maximum of \$1,000.00 towards the Christmas party and they can be put towards the meal and decorations. Put forward by Kerrie Johnson, Seconded by Keith Erickson, all in favor, carried.

Spring Trip - Carlos, Richard and Alan are looking after this. We will be going to Palm Springs which is a 4 hour drive. The dates they are looking at are Sunday Feb 19th to Feb 22nd. There will e a warmup ride on the Sunday afternoon. There will be rides on Monday and Tuesday, there will be easy rides and difficult rides.

Informal welcome dinner on the Sunday. Monday/Tuesday dinners will be on your own. Optional daytime activities for non riders. Need volunteers to help with all activities, contact Carlos if interested. A lot of flat ride options, roads are bike friendly. Some rides you may have to transport bike for more challenging rides. Great sightseeing options.

- Salvation Army Volunteers Alan Schlemmer, this will be on December 10th and the locations will be Fry's, Bashas and Safeway. Sign up sheet was circulated.
- Bike Giveaway Program for Christmas Charity Alan Schlemmer
 Last year we gave away 30 bikes and helmets. If you want to make
 a donation please give it to Alan and if you give a check please
 make it payable to Alan by the 19th of November. Andy Anderson
 and Marty Pogioli volunteered to help Alan.
- Trivia Ride Will be November 12th. You will be in random groups and you will go out and get your clues and then meet up at the end. The theme this year will be Arizona Trivia
- Lori/Dave present the candidates for the November meeting: they are Treasurer - Marty Pogioli & Keith Erickson. VP - Carlos Romero & Alan Schlemmer, Secretary - Julie Szafraniec, President - Kerrie Johnson
- Lori mentioned that the Ironman competition is looking for volunteers if anyone is interested.
- Alan mentioned that on March 3rd there is a bike event, Tour de Arizona, in Sierra Vista. If you need anymore information contact Alan
- Next Club Meeting November 9th @ Sagebrush Room
- Motion to adjourn Keith Erickson, seconded Alan Schlemmer at 9:00 am
- Today's Coffee at Karin and John Barber's House.